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Jenna Kay

From: EPY <elijah@prudentcapitalllc.com>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 11:30 AM
To: Jenna Kay
Subject: Re: FYI - WA State Comprehensive Climate Action Plan (CCAP) Advisory Committee

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
 

Climatologist Dr. Judith Curry testifies that the man made climate change theory is a hoax. SHARE 
EVERYWHERE. join now. it’s not too late.  ᧚᧛᧜᧝᧞᧟᧠ https://t.me/HiddenTruthht 
 
 
On Tue, Jul 30, 2024 at 12:53 AM EPY <elijah@prudentcapitalllc.com> wrote: 
Hello Jenna! 
 
Would you play this to all your comrades please?   
 
Thanks! 
 
On Tue, Jul 23, 2024 at 2:58 PM Jenna Kay <Jenna.Kay@clark.wa.gov> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

  

Below, as an FYI, please find information about a state climate change planning project looking for 
advisory group members. Applications are due Aug. 9. This is not a Clark County project, but a separate 
state climate planning initiative.  

  

You are receiving this email because you are on Clark County’s Climate Change email list. Please reply 
to this email if you would like to unsubscribe. 

  

Thank you, 

Jenna 
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Jenna Kay she/her/hers 
Planner III 
COMMUNITY PLANNING 
 
564.397.4968 
 

                

  

  

  

  

From: COM Climate Pollution Reduction Grant <CPRG@commerce.wa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 8:19 AM 
To: Geiszler, Dina (COM) <dina.geiszler@commerce.wa.gov> 
Subject: Are you interested in supporting statewide climate action? Consider applying to the 
Comprehensive Climate Action Plan (CCAP) Advisory Committee. 

  

Greetings,  

  

What: Over the next year, Washington state will be developing a Comprehensive Climate Action Plan 
(CCAP) to meet state and federal climate and energy mandates. We are forming a CCAP advisory 
committee to advise lead agencies (Department of Commerce and Department of Ecology) on CCAP 
development, engagement, and content. 

 You don't often get email from cprg@commerce.wa.gov. Learn why this is important  



3

  

Why: Climate change impacts everyone. We are committed to extensive and meaningful engagement with 
partners and communities across the state in the development of this Comprehensive Climate Action Plan 
to quickly and equitably achieve Washington’s climate goals. This advisory committee will help facilitate 
connections and elevate the voices of communities and impacted groups across the state throughout 
plan development. 

  

Who: We are looking for 7-15 people with a broad range of experience, perspectives, and 
interests. The advisory committee will include at least one member to represent the following 
perspectives: 

        Underserved or disadvantaged community/communities 

        Tribal government or organization 

        Local governments (city or county) 

        Labor organizations 

        Private sector 

        Industry/manufacturing 

        Port authorities 

        Other perspectives that may be considered for the committee include climate/environmental 
advocacy groups, utilities, academia, sector-specific experts, etc. or others not listed. 

Where/When: The committee will meet virtually once a month (exact time TBD) until the CCAP is 
published in July 2025.  

  

              Deadline: Has been extended until 8/9/2024 applicants will be notified by the end of August.  

  

Access the CCAP Advisory Committee Interest Form for additional information and to apply. This work is 
part of the Climate Pollution Reduction Grant (CPRG) Program. Additional details and contact information 
can be found on Washington Climate Partnership Webpage. 

  

Please join us at our CPRG Quarterly Public Meeting Summer 2024 July 29th 10-11:30 AM. Access the 
registration page here: CPRG Quarterly Meeting Summer 2024. 
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CCAP Survey: To provide input on GHG reduction measures, sectors of focus, and co-
benefits of climate action that are important to you and your community please compete our 
CCAP Survey. The survey will take 5-10 minutes to complete. Results are anonymous. 
Washington CCAP Survey (smartsheet.com). 

  

Thanks,  

  

Rylie Ellison | she/her/hers 

Climate Pollution Reduction Grants Planning Lead 

Climate Pollution Reduction Program | WA State Department of Ecology 

Rylie.Ellison@ecy.wa.gov | (360)790-2567 

  

And 

  

Dina Rae Geiszler | (She/Her) | CPRG PROGRAM MANAGER 

Energy Division | Climate Pollution Reduction Grant  

Washington State Department of Commerce 

1011 Plum Street 

P.O. Box 42525 

Olympia, WA 98504-2525 

  

Cell: (360) 725-5042 

Schedule: M-Th 6:00 a.m. – 5 p.m. 

  

Washington Climate Pollution Reduction Grant Program - Washington State Department of 
Commerce 

www.commerce.wa.gov  |  Facebook  |  Twitter  |  LinkedIn  |  Subscribe 
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Email communications with state employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure, pursuant to 
Ch. 42.56 RCW. 

  

  


